

SUMMARY

Multi-talented Animator with talent for motion graphics and visual effects. Expert in Blender and learn new applications quickly. Skilled at operating in fast-paced, deadline-driven environments. Really interest to share ideas with teams to refine storyboards for each scene.

SKILLS

- Blender
- Motion Tracking / VFX
- Unreal Engine (beginner)

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects

EXPERIENCE

Blender Instructor / Instructure - California, CA

04/2020 - Current

- Teaches a 3D tool, Blender, to current and future transportation students.
- Teaches how to build the model based on student's sketches. 2D to 3D.
- Teaches how to put materials, create environments and control light.
- Teaches how to make an animation to introduce their project in visual format.

Visual Designer [Intern] / General Motors, GM - Seoul, Korea

07/2021 - 09/2021

- Finished model's material and subsequent animation of models.
- Developed procedures for storyboard composition, action and storytelling to complete an upcoming production model projects over 9 weeks.
- Create photorealistic stillshots for cover page with using environment and light sources.
- Learned how to produce the first photos, video, CGI images and animation when General Motors is ready to show something new to the public and as such, consists of various talented video producers, editors, photographers, videographers and animators.
- Used Nukes and Blender together to enhance motion track from references to project.

Visual Designer [Intern] / MOVI - Seoul, Korea

11/2020 - 01/2021

- Finalize the model with 3D tool with material and background.
- Expressed main theme and character of model with an animation, then explained functions that depend on the model.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science: Transportation Design Art Center College of Design - Pasadena, CA

Expected in 04/2022

Diploma: Mathematics And Statistics Camosun College - Victoria, BC, Canada 01/2017

LANGUAGES

English:

Full Professional

Korean:

Native/ Bilingual

Japanese:

Elementary

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

https://louislee.me/